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VIA PACFILE 
 
August 20, 2020 

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire 
Deputy Prothonotary 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania, Middle District 
Pennsylvania Judicial District 
601 Commonwealth Avenue 
Suite 4500 
P.O. Box 62575 
Harrisburg, PA  17106 

Re:
 

Michael Crossey et al. v. Kathy Boockvar et al. 
108 MM 2020 
Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania Docket No. 266 MD 2020

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 

I write on behalf of Proposed-Intervenors the Republican Party of 
Pennsylvania, the Republican National Committee, and the National Republican 
Congressional Committee (collectively, the “Republican Committee Respondents”).   

Please be advised that the Republican Committee Respondents do not intend 
to file an answer to the House Leaders’ Notice of Intent to File First Amended 
Intervention Petition and Second Amended Preliminary Objections to Amended 
Petition.  The Republican Committee Respondents support the relief requested 
therein. 

Very truly yours, 

 
Kathleen A. Gallagher 
 
cc:  All Counsel of Record (via PACFile) 
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